February 25, 1991 T?£>

TO:
FROM:

RE:

ISSUE

Euer N

STAFF REPORT

Umatilla County Board of Commissioners
Department of Public Works

Road Vacation of Co. Rd. #8922, Umatilla County, OR

Vacation of of a portion of Co. Rd. #892 located in Sec. 20,
14, and 13, T5N, R30, E.W.M., continuing into Sections 18,
17, 16, 9, and 1@ T5N, R31], E.W.M., north of State Highway #37,
Umatilla County, Oregon, approximately 15 miles north of Pendleton,

16, 15,

OR.

FACTS AND FINDINGS

The petition has been filed with the prescribed fee of $100.00.

The portion of Co. Rd. #892 is located in Sections 20, 18,
15 ; 14, TSN, R30 E.W.M., continuing into Sections 18, 17,

and 10,

TSn R31, E.W.M., the landowners, the petitioners,

175

16,
9,

and the

adjoining and abutting tax lots as described on the assessor’s tax

maps are attached in an exhibit.

proposed vacation is as follows:

That portion of County Road #892 beginning in Section
20, Township 5 North, Range 30 East of the Willamette
Meridian at its junction with Oregon State Highway #37
and continuing Northerly and Easterly and ending at
its junction with County Road #891 in Section 16,
Township 5 North, Range 31 East of the Willamette
Meridian.

The purpose for vacation is the public does not use
this portion of road in general, as the county and
state road systems have alternate roads for travel
from one point to the other that are more efficient
and direct than this portion of county road. Private
property exists on both sides of the road, thus any
member of the public using this road could be suspect
of trespassing.

The Legal description of the



